Hon Julie Anne Genter

Minister for Women Associate Minister of Health

Associate Minister of Transport

2 8 MAR 2018

Alex Harris

fyi-request-7388-834e1637@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Alex

EXTENSION OF TIME OF OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your request of 7 March made under the Official Information Act 1982
for:

All weekly briefings received in your role of minister for women, from the date of your
appointment to 31 January 2018.

Under section 15A(1)(b) of the Official Information Act 1982, we require an extension
10 working days to respond to your request.

| am seeking this extension because your request is such that consultations are
necessary to make a decision on your request and a proper response to your
request cannot be made within the 20 working day time limit.

Please accept my apologies for the delay.

You have the right under section 28 of the Official Information Act 1982 to make a

complaint to the Ombudsman about the extension of time in responding to your
request.

Yours sincerely

Minister for Women
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